
From:                                         Frisbie, Molly 
Sent:                                           Thursday, October 07, 2010 3:44 PM 
To:                                               Britton, Maria 
Subject:                                     FW: Meeting minutes: USFS property line marking, gates, barriers and fences, and 

signs near trails during construction 
Attachments:                          SRPL ‐ USFS ‐ ROW Acquisition Drwgs ‐ Sections 5, 7, Suncrest, 8A.pdf 
  

Coordination with the USFS for gates and trails. 
  
From: Frisbie, Molly  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 2:59 PM 
To: Cardoza, Timothy L. - Forest Service; 'Steve Eastwood'; Trexel, Lynn; Akin, Gerry A.; 
luis.alarcon@us.bureauveritas.com; 'philip.brand@us.bureauveritas.com' 
Cc: Haines, Don Edward; 'Kaminsky, Jennifer'; Cruspero, Amethyst; Golding, Pete; Tkachuk, Peter M.; Wilson, 
Karen D.; Cheever, Dayle M; Colton, Alan F.; Robert H Hawkins; Woldemariam, Jonathan 
Subject: Meeting minutes: USFS property line marking, gates, barriers and fences, and signs near trails during 
construction 
  

Hello – 
  
Below are meeting minutes and action items from the USFS/Sunrise Powerlink meeting Monday, 
September 13. Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any comments or questions. 
  
Attendees:  
SDG&E: Gerry Akin, Lynn Trexel, Molly Frisbie 
USFS: Tim Cardoza, Steve Eastwood 
Bureau Veritas: Luis Alarcon, Philip Brand 
  
Notes: 

1.)    Philip B., Tim C. and Finley surveying exact gate and pipe barrier locations this week (9/21/10, 
9/22/10). The gates and pipe barriers will not be located on or near ESA’s (cultural, rare plants) 

2.)    Property boundary markers will be installed at general locations and spacing specified by the 
USFS 

3.)    Gates will be installed at all locations specified by the USFS except at EP16-1 (already 
installed), and east of EP74-1 (only one gate needed in the vicinity) 

4.)    The administration of the ROW is the need for the property line markings 
5.)    Any vegetation clearing for property marking installations will be on the USFS 
6.)    SDG&E and its contractor will do their best to minimize disturbances when installing property 

markers, and will have cultural and biological monitors at the time of the installations to avoid 
ESA’s 

7.)    Property boundary markings adjacent to private owners will be one foot offset on USFS parcels 
8.)    The maintenance of the gates will be the responsibility of SDG&E 
9.)    Access through the gates will be provided to SDG&E 24/7 
10.)                        No additional impacts will be calculated for the project for property line markers, gates 

or pipe barriers 
11.)                        A 200 foot ROW will be marked in the 230 kV portion of the project 
12.)                        Attached is one of four ROW acquisition documents for USFS portions of the SRPL. 

Three more emails will follow to Steve and Tim with the other documents. 
  
Action Items: 

         Steve Eastwood: Provide timing of ordering and receiving property boundary signs. Review 
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ROW drawings with Cliff Johnson (USFS surveyor) and provide any feedback if needed to Molly 
Frisbie. 

         Bureau Veritas: Provide final gate and pipe rail barrier plans and shapefiles to SDG&E for 
distribution of reviews by SDG&E Land, Environmental and the USFS.  

         Lynn Trexel: Take the lead at SDG&E for initiating the temporary permit to install the property 
boundary markers 

         Bob Hawkins: Clarify whether the property boundary markers can be installed pre-SUP. 
         Molly Frisbie: Provide the USFS a mapbook showing agreed upon locations for signs near trails 

during construction. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Molly Frisbie, PE 
Civil Engineer, Sunrise Powerlink 
Office: 858-650-4078, Cell: 858-864-2555 
MFrisbie@SempraUtilities.com 
  
This e-mail and/or attachment(s) contain Non-Public Transmission Information covered by the FERC Standards of Conduct. This communication may NOT be sent or 
disclosed in any fashion to Marketing Affiliates (including SDG&E’s E&G Procurement and SoCal’s Gas Acquisitions) or Energy Affiliates. SDG&E’s Energy and 
Marketing Affiliates are listed on SDG&E’s OASIS website at http://www.sdge.com/toforum/parentCorp.shtml and 
http://www.sdge.com/toforum/transmissionMarketing.shtml.  
  

Page 2 of 2

11/5/2010file://C:\Documents and Settings\CMondavy\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Cont...


